HILTON HEAD PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT
21 OAK PARK DRIVE-POST OFFICE BOX 21264
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA 29925
TELEPHONE 843-681-5525 — FAX 843-681-5052

OCTOBER 2025 AGENDA PACKET CONTENTS

. Agenda for the October 22, 2025, Regular Commission Meeting

. Draft Minutes of the September 24, 2025, Regular Commission Meeting

. Memo from the GM on the Screw Pumps Replacement Project Bid Acceptance
. Letter from Ardurra on the Screw Pumps Replacement Project Bids

. Screw Pumps Replacement Project Bid Tabulation

. FY’26 First Quarter Management Report

. GM Monthly Report

. Charts, Graphs and Water Quality Report






HILTON HEAD PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT
21 OAK PARK DRIVE - POST OFFICE BOX 21264
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA 29925
TELEPHONE 843-681-5525 — FAX 843-681-5052
www.hhpsd.com

AGENDA
Hilton Head Public Service District Commission
9 am.
October 22, 2025
PSD Community Room
21 Oak Park Drive, Hilton Head Island, SC 29926
I.  Call to Order & Freedom of Information Act Announcement
II.  Pledge of Allegiance
I[II.  Roll Call of Commissioners
IV.  Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
V.  Adoption of Draft Minutes of September 24, 2025, Regular Meeting
VI.  Screw Pumps Replacement Project Bid Acceptance (Action)
VII.  FY ’26 1 Quarter Management Report
VIII.  General Manager’s Monthly Report

IX.  Adjournment

*Public Comment will be taken before Commission vote on any action item,



Draft Minutes




II.

IIL.

IV.

HILTON HEAD NO.1 PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT

21 OAK PARK DRIVE - POST OFFICE BOX 21264
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA 29925
TELEPHONE 843-681-5525 — FAX 843-681-5052

MINUTES

COMMISSION MEETING
SEPTEMBER 24, 2025

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Frank Turano at 9:00 a.m.

Those in attendance were:

Mor. Frank Turano

Mr. Jerry Cutrer

Mr. Stuart Bell

Mrs. Patti Soltys

Mzr. Andy Paterno

Mr. Ibrahim Abdul-Malik
Mr. Michael Marks

Present by request:

Mr. Pete Nardi

Mr. Bill Davis

Ms. Amy Graybill

Mr. Lawrence Flynn
Mrs. Connie Whitehead
Visitors

None

Pledge of Allegiance

Chair

Vice Chair
Treasurer
Secretary
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner

General Manager

Operations Manager

Finance Manager

Pope Flynn Group

Commission Recording Secretary

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mr. Frank Turano.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

None



VL

VIIL.

VIIIL.

IX.

Adoption of Draft Minutes of the August 27, 2025, Commission Meeting

Action
e Mr. Bell moved to adopt the minutes of the August 27, 2025, meeting as
presented. Mr. Marks seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Series 2026 Front Foot Assessment Revenue Bond

Key Discussion Points

o Staff presented an overview of the Series 2026 Front Foot Assessment Revenue
Bond timeline and process. A copy of the discussion memo is included in the
agenda packet.

Action

e Mr. Bell moved to approve staff’s recommendation to continue the current FFA
program with another debt funded issuance in 2029. Mr. Marks seconded. The
motion passed unanimously.

e Mr. Bell moved to authorize staff to directly negotiate the upcoming FFA debt
issuance placement. Mrs. Soltys seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

General Manager’s Monthly Report

Key Discussion Points

e Mr. Nardi presented the General Manager’s Monthly Report. A copy is included
in the agenda packet.

e The annual free chlorine period is Oct. 17 thru Oct. 31.

Executive Session

Action

e Mrs, Soltys moved to enter into executive session for the purpose of discussing
the Purchased Water Agreement. Mr. Paterno seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.

e Executive session began at 10:05 a.m.

Reconvene Regular Session

Action

e Regular session reconvened at 11:17 a.m.

e Mr. Bell moved to authorize staff to interact with Beaufort-Jasper Water & Sewer
Authority and to continue discussions with Broad Creek PSD regarding the
Purchased Water Agreement. Mr, Abdul-Malik seconded. The motion passed 6-0.
Mors. Soltys was not present for the vote.



X. Adjournment

Action
e Mr. Bell moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Paterno. The motion passed 6-0.
e The meeting adjourned at 11:20 a.m.



Sewer Pumps Replacement
 Project Bid Acceptance




HiltonHeadP/SB

huintnd
——

HILTON HEAD PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT
21 OAK PARK DRIVE — POST OFFICE BOX 21264
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA 29925
TELEPHONE 843-681-5525 — FAX 843-681-5052
www.hhpsd.com

To: All Commissioners
From: Pete Nardi, General Manager
Re: Screw Pumps Replacement Project Bid Acceptance

October 14, 2025

Dear Commissioners:

For discussion at the Commission’s October 22, 2025, meeting, staff has prepared a summary of and
recommendations for acceptance of the low responsible bid for the Screw Pumps Replacement Project in our

Recycled Water Plant.

Project Purpose & Estimated Completion Date

The PSD is the recipient of a $1.5-million S.C. Rural Infrastructure Authority (RIA) grant for the replacement
of the Screw Pumps in our Recycled Water Plant. The plant’s influent pump station includes three, 60” diameter
enclosed screw pumps installed at a 45-degree incline. These pumps independently have a pumping capacity of
5,282 gallons per minute (gpm) or 7.6 million gallons per day (MGD) with a lift of approximately 35 feet. The
current pumps have been repaired and replaced numerous times in recent years and have unacceptable
maintenance frequencies with down times exceeding seven months due to the replacement equipment lead
times. The majority of the mechanical equipment’s useful service life has expired, and the maintenance required
on the lift pumps is expected to increase until their eventual failure. The failure of any two of the pumps at the
same time would be catastrophic for the effective operation of the plant.

The project will include:

e Replacement all three screw lift pumps with the same size enclosed pumps as manufactured by Evoqua
Water Technologies.

e Replacement of gear drive assemblies.

e Rehabilitation of concrete structural supports for the pump gear drives and bearings.

e Installation of SCADA and control system modifications to allow for remote monitoring and control of
lubricant low level, lubricant valve open/close, and pump/motor run and fault for each screw pump.

e Replacement of motor control centers (MCCs) that provide electrical service to the screw pumps.

e Demolition and improvements to the pump building to improve ventilation and allow for corrosive gases
to escape.



Project Bids

Four (4) construction bids were received for the Screw Pump Replacement Project on October 9. The low
responsible bidder was WGK Construction of Chantilly, Va., at $4.37 million.

Total project cost is estimated at $4.74 million, which includes not-to-exceed engineering of $366,000 (or
8.37% of project cost).

The PSD anticipates funding the $3.24 million in remaining local match as follows:
e §$1.2 million estimated remaining Series 2024B Bond Proceeds (after Leg O’Mutton Booster Station, RO
Plant Expansion, and Wells & Mains projects).
e $1 million estimated in Series 2024B Bond Proceeds Interest.
e $1.04 million in rate-funded capital. This remainder is anticipated to be included in and funded by the
FY 2027 Budget.

Recommendation

Staff recommends the PSD Commission accept the low responsible construction bid of $4.37 million from
WGK Construction for the Screw Pumps Replacement Project.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

All my best,

QL7

J. Pete Nardi
General Manager
Hilton Head PSD



4
ARDURRA

October 14, 2025

Mr. Pete Nardi, General Manager
Hilton Head Public Service District
21 Oak Park Drive

Hilton Head Island, SC 29925

SUBJECT: WWTP Influent Pump Station Improvements
RIA Grant #S-25-1393

Dear Mr. Nardi:

As you are aware, bids were opened on October 9, 2025 for the above referenced project. A
Certified Bid Tabulation is enclosed with this letter. We found no errors from our review of the
four bids that were submitted. WGK Construction, LLC (WGK) provided the lowest, responsive
bid that includes the Base Bid with any combination of Alternate Bid No. 1 and/or Alternate Bid
No. 2. The Base Bid includes improvements to the Influent Pump Station and replacement of
three existing screw pumps and appurtenances with equipment manufactured by Evoqua, or
equal, in the amount of $4,145,000.00. Alternate Bid No. 1 includes additional costs (ie. in
addition to the Base Bid) to replace three existing screw pumps and appurtenances with
equipment manufactured by Lakeside, or equal, in the amount of $950,000.00 (adder). Alternate
Bid No. 2 includes additional costs to remove and replace motor control centers (MCCs) that
provide electrical service to the three screw pumps in the amount of $225,000.00 (adder).

Prior to the bid opening, we revised the Engineer’s Cost Estimate for Construction to reflect the
current bid climate. Our cost estimate in September 2025 was $4.85 Million, inclusive of the Base
Bid and Alternate Bid No. 2 work. We have reviewed WGK's bid and find it to be reasonable.
Based on the information we have received at this time, we recommend that the Hilton Head
PSD award the construction contract to WGK for the Base Bid and Alternate Bid No. 2 in the
amount of $4,370,000.00 to perform the subject work pending final SC Rural Infrastructure
Authority approval of the construction contract documents.

4105 Faber Place Drive, Suite 410 | North Charleston, SC 29405 | 843.416.5560 | www.ardurra.com



October 14, 2025
Page 2

We appreciate the opportunity to provide bidding services for the Hilton Head PSD and look
forward to providing support during construction. We are available to discuss further as needed.

Sincerely,

Ardurra Group, Inc.

William H. Young, P.E.
South Water/Wastewater Group Leader

4105 Faber Place Drive, Suite 410 | North Charleston, SC 29405 | 843.416.5560 | www.ardurra.com



£67€T "ON asuedr] Junesurduy [euorssajo1 ‘'
3d “Sunoj ‘H wrerim

— Tt

'STOT ‘6 1290420 PaAladaI g1 JO UoKe[Nqe) any e ST
aa0qe ay3 ‘@3papmouy Aw jo 353q ays 03 AJn190 Aqaay |

00°62.'064'S$ 00°€€L'8S€E’S$ 00'260'S64°%$ 00°000°04EF$ T"ON 2jPUIa)[y PUe 3AISn[IU] TT-T SW3j] pIg 3seq TV.LOL
00°695°256'9$ 00'795°20£'9$ 00°Z60's78°S$ 00°000°02€’s$ TPUR I "ON 3jPWISi[y PUe 3AISNPU] T1-T SWI3)] pig 3seqd TV.LOL
00'65£7429$ 00682529 00°Z60°579°S$ 00°000°560°S$ T "ON ?jeuIdjy pue 3AISnu] T[-T SWa)] pIg 3seq TV.LOL
00°012'8£9% 00°€£9'677$ 00°000°002$ 00°000'5ZZ$ PPV “urIay payads pue sSurmel ay3 uo umoys se (SOIN)
SI93UBD [01U0D 10jouwl (7) oM} Yy adeldar pue asowsar o} 3dud wng pajeindug
Burmor]0 ay3 19530 12PPIg Ay ‘9011 Pig Iseg [2I0], IA0QR Y OF IJLUI}[L U Sy
T "ON 3jeuId[y pIg
00°078'191'1$ 00'1E8'SPE 1S 00'000050°T$ 00°000°056% PPV "UISISY PIF3TS PUE STUIMEI(] 3UF U0 UMOUS SE JUSWAINDS|
enboag jo narf ur juswrdmba spisayeT] [[eisut pue apraoid o} 2oud umg payendyg
Burmo[oy 3y} SI9J50 19ppig aY ‘801 Pl 3seg [2}0], 3A0qE AU} O} ALUIB}[e Ue Sy
1 "ON 3jeuldj[y prg
00°61STLLSS 00°090°606'7$ 00°260°S657$ 00°000°SPL'7$ SAIsnpU] [T-T SwWaj] pig 3seq TVILOL
00°000°s$ 00°000°s$ 00°000°c$ 00°000s$ HONVMOTIV Bunsa, 3330U0)) :BOUBMO[[Y ysed| 11- wayg
00T19'¢6%$ 00719'S6$ 00'T19's6$ 0071956$ IONVMOTIV QL wa3p
SUOTRIPIPOA WB3SAS VAVIS Pue S[o1uo)) :2ouemoly juswdmby
00°0££'T9€$ 00°04€29¢$ 00°09%'9€€$ 00°09%°9€€$ 00°091°612$ 00°091°612$ 00°000°052$ 00°000°052$ S1 1 [eowgoarg| 67 Wi
00'509'2T$ 00'S09°2T$ 00°'189°ST$ 00'159°sT$ 00°STE65$ 00°STE'65$ 00°000'ST$ 00°000°ST$ S1 1 13AN07T pue uej DVAH| 8- Weil
00'6£5°604$ 00°S45°60L$ 00'909°9%€$ 00'909°9v€$ 00°2LESTS 00°TLE'STYS 00°000°09%$ 00°000°09%$ 51 T sooueuspnddy pue sdumg 17 Ma19g Jo uoneesu]| £ - way
00°6£6°¢ES’e  |00°646°€S°€$  |00°00T°404'T$  |00°00T°£04°2$ |00'TEL'9TL TS |00'TEL'9TL'TS  [00°000°009'2$  |00°000°009'2$ S1 1 saoueuapnddy pue sdumng 3] mamg|  9- wayy
00°99%'15% 00°59%'15% 00'T1E98$ 00°T1€95$ 00P¥11¥$ 007P1'1¥$ 00°000°0s$ 00°000°05$ ST 1 sSugeo) pue Sugureg| - wayy
00°6€0°61$ 00'5€0°61$ 00'85S€19$ 00'85€'19% 00'60€°61$ 00'60€'61$ 00°000°05$ 00°000°0S$ ST L sitoddng pue s100[f 9jo10u0)) e[ J-Ur-ise]| ¥ -wal
00°£86'6€$ 00°£86'6€$ 00765%9$ 00'765%9% 00'280°26% 00'£80'£6$ 00°000°0€$ 00°000°0€$ vid 1 S[eIIJA SNOSUR[ISIN| €~ Waj]
00°G4S'TSTS 00°G4S"1ST$ 00°858P€9$ 00'858'7£9$ 00°08€'801$ 00°08€'801$ 00'8€1°28€$ 00'8€1'Z8€$ s1 T uoplowsqg| - weiy
00°02L'6Z1$ 00°02£'621$ 00°015°G£S$ 00°016°6£6$  |00'T86'418%  |00'T86°£18% 00°092°£02$ 00°05T°£0T$ S1 1 SUOHIPUOT) [e18UD) PUB UOLEZI[IGOIN|  [- Wa)]
INAONWV ONIJ LINA | INONOWV HONdd LINA | INAOWV IONId LINA INAOWV JORId LINA .:Z.D_ ‘ALO NOLLJIRIDSIA NELI
60T62 OS ‘elqun[o) 88G6¢ DS ‘yorag IRAN IS10T VA “Alnueyd €6€L-ST-S# JUeID VI - ST0Z/60/0L *33ed PId - XM 00°S900520T # ¥2[01g M
peoy ynid 8vvs 2071E VO ‘Yeuueseg wnog sseddg 41 AMH Tesp aamg Sd Pe3H UoTH
D77 ‘uonsonnsuo)) 3 9081 Xog Od “ouy ‘Sunnsuo)) 3 ‘1 2yerodio)) prayooig 09FH sjuawasoxdwy uoge;g dumy jusnpuy JIMM
Aun vy dnoio uonanysuo) myg UOTINISUO)) SNSUISUOD) DT ‘uondNIISuUo) YOM
P# d1aaid € y1aaid 24 43aaid L ygaaid NOILVINGVL aIgd aaid1iryad




FY’26 First Quarter
Management Report




sttty
N

HILTON HEAD PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT
STRATEGIC GOALS & OBJECTIVES
Adopted: July 2025

15t Qtr. Fiscal Year ‘26 Management Report:

1. Goal No. 1 — Water Services: Provide for all of our customers’ water supply needs with the highest
quality water possible in a cost-effective manner

7.

PSD tap water is in compliance with all state and federal regulations.
We are under construction of the Reverse Osmosis Plant Expansion.
a. Concrete work is substantially complete.
b. Electrical and piping work continuing.
c. Awaiting equipment delivery from Veolia.
d. Current RO Plant Expansion Project Finish Date: Nov. 2, 2026.
We are under construction of RO Well #4.
a. 30” casing set to 140 feet deep and annular space grouted.
b. Reaming of 28” borehole underway.
c. Current RO Well #4 Project Finish Date: Sept. 1, 2026.
We are under construction of Aquifer Storage & Recovery (ASR) Well #2.
a. Driller is rescuing Middle Floridan Aquifer Monitoring Well previously thought to be in need of
abandonment.
b. Driller has installed upper casing of ASR #2. Awaiting completion of RO Well #4 to bring drill rig
to ASR #2 site.
c. Current ASR #2 Project Finish Date: Dec. 9, 2027.
Leg O’Mutton Booster Station project is substantially complete.
a. Tie-ins to distribution system complete.
b. Booster Station and Generator start-ups successful.
We continue to work with Beaufort-Jasper Water & Sewer Authority on a new purchased water
agreement. Minimum-take reduction/removal and preservation of off-peak rate program are keys.
Awaiting S.C. DOT utility coordination for U.S. 278 Corridor Project.

2. Goal No. 2 — Recycled Water Services: Provide for all of the District’s wastewater collection, treatment,
and recycled water distribution services in a cost-effective manner while enhancing and protecting the
Island’s environment.

8.

The Old House Creek subdivision low-pressure sewer (LPS) project is nearing completion. We anticipate
being ready for connections in November. Multiple homes have indicated a desire to connect
immediately.

Construction bids for the Screw Pump Replacement Project were opened on Oct. 9. The low
responsible bidder was WGK Construction of Chantilly, Va., at $4.37 million. This bid was below the



engineer’s estimate for the project. Bid acceptance has been placed on the October board meeting

agenda.

10. Third-party Biological Assessment of Recycled Water Wetlands completed. Assessment concluded that
the wetlands continue to function as valuable ecological systems. One area of concern noted was some
canopy decline in the Palmetto Hall “Wooded” wetlands, with mature black gum trees showing broken
crowns and reduced leaf density. Cause is unknown and could be an array of factors not directly
attributable to recycled water.

3. Goal No. 3 — Environmental and Sustainability: Operate in a sustainable manner with high regard for
protecting and improving the environment.

11. PSD is helping lead the HHI-Bluffton Chamber of Commerce’s new Environmental Affairs Committee.
Related outreach has included partnering with the HHI Rotary Club’s “Quench Buggy” mobile tap water
refilling station; planning watershed monitoring with the Port Royal Sound Foundation; and helping the
HHI Audubon Society identify potential locations for pollinator/wildlife-friendly gardens.

12. Pete Nardi is Chair of the American Water Works Association’s Water Conservation Division and in that
role is helping the AWWA with an array of water efficiency and conservation initiatives, including
development of manuals, industry publications/presentations, and conferences.

4. Goal No. 4 — Customer Relations: Direct all activities to achieve a consistently high level of customer
satisfaction.

13. Monthly e-newsletters sent.

14. News release sent on annual joint water distribution system chlorination and line-flushing program
with BJWSA and Broad Creek PSD.

15. Pete Nardi and Commission Vice Chair Jerry Cutrer gave a presentation about the PSD at the
September “Coffee with Peter” meeting of the Hilton Head Plantation POA.

16. Twelve (12) team members received Employee Recognition during the 1%t gtr.: J.P. Sarricolea, Shani
Wittingham, Shadasha Holmes, Jody French, Dustin Berry, Kiefer Clear, Shaun Chisolm, Arthur
Washington, Tim Durham, Doug Nice, Trey O’Leary, and Thomas Gilmore.

5. Goal No. 5 — Financial Responsibility: Conduct all District activity in a fiscally responsible manner.

17. Commission, staff, and legal counsel reviewed Front-Foot Assessment Program in September.

18. Non-revenue water for 15t Qtr. is projected to be 15%.
19. FY ’15 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report to be presented to Commission in November due to the

additional grant-related single audit requirement for FY 2025 audit.

6. Goal No. 6 — Organizational Excellence and Leadership: Achieve organizational excellence and
leadership.

20. The PSD is a founding member of the S.C. Water Workforce Collaborative, joining 15 other
water/wastewater utilities. The Collaborative is focused on solving workforce-related challenges in our
state. It will provide recruitment strategies, marketing, training, and partnerships for members to aid in
our recruitment efforts. The Collaborative is an arm of the Water Environment Association of S.C. and
is modeled on the “BayWorks” collaborative in northern California.



21. Connie Whitehead led an all-staff meeting to review the PSD’s Anti-Harassment and Non-
Discrimination Policies.

22. Zero workplace injuries to date in FY ’26.

23. Pete Nardi, Pete Schuelke, Sarah Hickman, and Jim Hewitt completed the Water Environment
Federation’s Integrated Leadership Series. This four-month long course included training in: Strength
Based Leadership; Workplace Inclusion; Managing and Leading; Leading with Emotional Intelligence;
and Entrepreneurship and Innovation.

24. Water Quality Supervisor Sarah Hickman served as a judge for the Operations Challenge events at the
Water Environment Federation’s WEFTEC Conference.

25. Pete Nardi chaired the AWWA’s Water Conservation Division meeting at the WaterSmart Innovations
Conference and met with AWWA CEO David LaFrance to discuss the association’s direction on water
conservation planning and training.

26. Training programs this quarter included: Water Environment Federation (WEF) Integrated Leadership
Course; S.C. Association of CPAs (SCAPA) Ethics, Women in Leadership, Behavioral-Based Interviewing
& Onboarding, and Workplace Alignment & Employee Engagement; Water Environment Association of
S.C. Sea Island District meeting; Foundational Cybersecurity Awareness; Water Environment Federation
WEFTEC Conference; AWWA WaterSmart Innovations Conference;

7. Goal No. 7 — Asset Management: Acquire, maintain, protect, and secure the District’s property,
databases, plant and equipment assets (investment in the future).

27. Weekly meetings are being held with key staff to prepare for launch of the Computerized Maintenance
Management System (CMMS). The product is called Llumin. Implementation will take approximately
six months. This is a top priority for the PSD in FY ’26, as it will be culturally transformative. The CMMS
will guide and track system maintenance, capital project needs/decisions, work orders, inventory and
purchasing, and more. This implementation represents a milestone moment in the modernization of
the PSD. We are planning to have our Asset Manager, Hal Hylton, lead a Commission education session
on the CMMS.

8. Goal No. 8 — External Relations: Develop, expand and leverage the District’s positive relationships with
external organizations, utilities and governments.

28. The S.C. General Assembly will reconvene in January 2027.



GM Monthly Report




HiltonHead

PSD

Nt e de Y
<Gt

To: Hilton Head PSD Commission
From: Pete Nardi, General Manager
Re: PSD Updates

October 14, 2025
Dear Commissioners, please see below the following updates:

e We are experiencing current demand of approximately 6 million gallons a day mgd.
e S.C. Infrastructure Investment Program (SCIIP) Projects Update:
o RO Plant Expansion:
»  Concrete work is substantially complete.
= Electrical and piping work continuing.
= Awaiting equipment delivery from Veolia.
= Current RO Plant Expansion Project Finish Date: Nov. 2, 2026.
o RO Well #4:
= 30” casing set to 140 feet deep and annular space grouted.
= Reaming of 28” borehole underway.
= Current RO Well #4 Finish Date: Sept. 1, 2026.
o ASR Well #2:
»  Driller is rescuing Middle Floridan Aquifer Monitoring Well previously thought to be in
need of abandonment.
= Driller has installed upper casing to approximately 30 feet.
»  Awaiting completion of RO Well #4 to bring drill rig to ASR #2 site.
m  Current ASR #2 Finish Date: Dec. 9, 2027.
o Leg O’Mutton Water Booster Station:
= Project is substantially complete.
= Tie-ins to distribution system complete.
= Booster Station and Generator start-ups successful.
»  Asphalt driveway work and site restoration work remaining.
®  Current LOM Booster Station Finish Date: Nov. 14.
e Purchased Water Pipeline Relocation:
o Awaiting utility coordination from S.C. DOT.
e WWTP Screw Pump Replacement Project:
o Bid opening occurred October 9. Low, responsible bidder was WGK Construction of Chantilly,
Va., at $4.37 million, which is below the engineer’s estimate for the project. Bid acceptance
placed on October board meeting agenda.
e Purchased Water Agreement:
o Counterproposals delivered to Beaufort-Jasper Water & Sewer Authority following September
board meetings. BJWSA informs us it is reviewing proposals and will plan to schedule a meeting
with us that includes Jimmy Baker, the Hilton Head Island representative on the BJWSA board.



e Old House Creek Sewer Project:

o Contractor anticipates readiness for connections in November. Customers will be notified. We
are experiencing significant interest in connections.
e PSD competes in HHI Kiwanis Chili Cook Off:
o The PSD’s very own “Red Hot Chili Preppers” Chili Cook Off Team competed in the 40t Annual
Hilton Head Kiwanis Chili Cook Off on October 11 at Lowcountry Celebration Park. The event
raised more than $15,000 for local youth causes. A big thanks to team members Jim Hewitt,
Tim Ryan (and family), Kiefer Clear, and Thomas Gilmore!

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

All my best,

D@L

Pete Nardi
General Manager
Hilton Head PSD



‘_ Charts, Graphs and WQR




08(Q ‘AON 190 ‘1dag ‘Bny Anp aunp Repy Judy yosep ‘ged ‘uep

o

—

Bav 43 €2 _ _ _ : _ _ : : _ . :

BAY 43 17T e 13]eMa)sepp

BAY 4T ST e = < e ——— e — g
Bav Ala €z

By AId b2 /

= —_—N M _—

asw

BAY A0 GZ e l//\

—

SMO|4 abelany J19}emMa)SEAN PUE J181BAA

o o 0 M~ O v I ™o

cl




Ad #3 €2

08( "AON 100 1dag ‘Bny Ainp aunp e 1ud ole ‘ge :

. | _ | | N _.<_c _>__ Qn__ uep
Ad #3 GC e

19}eM3)SEAp
1d Ala €z
Md A0 7 e —— ——

\\\\\4%\
Nd AIQ 7 e N
/ \\
> Va
— FEIET
~7

MO|4 Yead 1a)ema)SEf\ pue Jsjep

O O O N~ O 1O < ™M «

¢l

asw




(qaINIm)

(NO dSV/STTdM — TAUNNS) 092 — 1

(ST1AM
ON—YHINIM) 121 - 11

(o8we1) ssoupreyy

souerdwo)) uy

souerduro)) uy

souerjdwo) uy

douer dwo) uy

(A1mb) (sggq) syonpoid-kg UOTIO9TUISI(]

VIN V/N VIN | VIN | V/IN | VN | VN | VAN | VN (8a®) yg
8’1 9T'1 YTl eVl 06'1 S0'C 91T || 6€¢C [ (8a®) auroyn
SSVd | SSVd | SSVd | SSVd | SSVd | SSVd | ssvd | sSSvd | ssvda [eo130]0119108 g

09 | "AON 100 dag 3ny Amr ounf | AeNy | udy | yorew [ -qag “uef
JIUOIN] Aq S1nsay 1891, 30 odA L,
3unsay, Aren)) orepm SPIM-TIDISAS
%0°00T 91'88LI 86°CIT |9T°E0T [99°€vT [0L°0€T |8%°8TT [01°12T |06vLT |6z 1¢€T 627141 [el0],
%011 6¥°00T 19%¢  [9%'81 ISTy |16'8€ |0L9E€ |0€6C |00°0 000 000 K19A009 SV
%0V1 §9°TsT CI'8T |sgeT V8'SE |0¥'EE |8TEE |L¥'IE [L9'8T |vTOT [8T'81 SIIPoM VAN
%0°09 Y€ 1901 1Y 811 |LTTTL  [ST°0TT |0€9TT (8SZTl |0€'8TT 87911 (65201 |9z 611 eld Oy
%0°S1 89°€ELT ¥8IE |[81°6€ 'Sy |60Ty |[T6°SE |€0Ty |SL6T |ovE sz paseyoIng

drLA dLX | 29 | "aoN 100 3dag Sny Amp oung | AN | udy | yorey | -qeg “uef

A1ddng y0 o ’
QIIOIN Iad ON 20In0g
A1ddng 1o12 M
Hodoy A1end) 105ep ATqIUOIA
Gg-dag
<5
R

aSdPraHuoNiH




90T vl A 80°C (£19A0001) YSY

A 180 VAN Arewe) uortuny
CLE 0S1 A 1 VAN ooiqesg
So6l VL A 0¢'1 VAN 9SIOH PTIM
91C LOT A V6’1 VAN ToPnIA O 897
oy €9 A €L'T VAN uonels aIry

A 0T°€ T O PeysTuL]

01Z- 101 TSy - TST X B/Uu (e8uel) STPM VAN I01e M MBY OY
X GS°0 (A1ddns) vsmrg
AEQMMMHEQ _@SMMMWOEU Emc ¢sue HHMM A1ddng
v I8BIAY PlABICONY tiM 3SBIAY

[IUOIAT SIY T, 0¥ saguey Ayfen() 19)ep\ d10ads-A[ddng




JIUOTAL ST T, 10F $310N] A1ITeny) 10Je A\ 1010

psT [ej0],
A 28 STONOdSU] 29 SONSST JoMog
K 001 SNOSUB[QISTIA]
K 0 I0]0D)/21SB] /I0PO
A al 98eINQ 1078 M\
A 0€ SeS1/4ea1q 0Sd
K 61 Jes]/Aea1q owoisn)
£ ¢ 2INSSaIJ MO
sonmbuy
SJTUSWIIO)) {PoATOSY o Armbuy Jo odA T,

sermbuy rowoisn)




